

## Accreditation & SLO Committee Meeting

May 19, 2020, 1:00-2:30 p.m., via Zoom, <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/874182619>

**Co-Chairs: Dina Humble, Dr. James Smith; Dr. Celia Huston**

**James Smith, Dean Peters, Elaine Akers, Horace Alexander, Celia Huston, Rick Hrdlicka, Bethany Tasaka, Amy Avelar, Joanna Oxendine, Yvette Lee, Dina Humble.**

### Agenda Items

<b>IPO Mapping</b>	The team reviewed the IPO mapping for both faculty and students.
<b>Institutional Set-Standards Update</b>	James shared that we have a new set of institutional set standards and he discussed what these standards include. He further discussed how many students complete which courses within a year and how many units students may complete within a year. All of this will be included in the report. He further shared how the State Chancellor's Office calculates the rates of completion.
<b>Organizational Chart Update for ISER</b>	By the end of next week we should have all of the organizational charts updated.
<b>Draft of ISER Available Online</b>	This ISER is available online right now on the senate page.
<b>Evidence Indexing for the ISER</b>	
<b>Committee Self-Evaluation Survey</b>	We want to encourage everyone to complete the survey and return them. It evaluates the way we evaluate. We have received 77 responses to date. Dena will go in today to evaluate the data to date.
<b>Accreditation Visit</b>	<p>Celia has had some questions about how an online visit will work. She spoke with Bill Harr yesterday and he shared that it will go as usual with meetings all over campus but doing so through zoom. There will be zoom meetings schedule, that the President will approve, it will be organized and well thought out. We will have time prior to review the questions, prepare the research and be ready for the questions. No meetings anywhere will be recorded.</p> <p>Obviously there won't be the usual welcome and kick off so we are working on some kind of set up with KVCR introducing our committee and campus.</p>

## Accreditation & SLO Committee Meeting

May 19, 2020, 1:00-2:30 p.m., via Zoom, <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/874182619>

We also won't be able to have snacks and gifts set up as usual but there should be a way to send treats and snacks throughout the visit. The members of the committee are expected to be working on our accreditation 100% and not tending to their animals, kids, etc.

We were also reminded that we need to have Tech Support readily available in case there are tech problems.

There will still be an on-site visit once we are capable so we need to keep that in mind. Again, we need to be sure we are doing all of our DE correctly. But, this only applies to those courses previously intended to be online and not the emergency online courses.

Standard 3d.1 Crafton feels that they will be dinged on this standard since they don't get a large enough piece of the funding. Celia, has reviewed the governors latest budget and thinks it looks fine.

James, Dena and Celia will work on how to gather the evidence this year since it will all be remote.

**Next Meeting: August 18, 2020**